



CITY COUNCILLOR

Shelley Carroll 高雪莉
WARD 17 DON VALLEY NORTH



Toronto City Hall
100 Queen Street West, Suite A3
Toronto, Ontario
M5H 2N2

John Elvidge
City Clerk
Toronto City Hall, 100 Queen St. W.
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2

March 19, 2021

Dear Mr. Elvidge,

Re: Administrative Inquiry on the Status of Collective Bargaining & Labour Relations

I am submitting this Administrative Inquiry under Municipal Code S27-61 to seek an update on collective bargaining and labour relations processes currently underway within the City of Toronto and its Agencies, Boards, and Commissions.

Specifically, I am requesting the following:

1. An update on the status of current negotiations underway by the City of Toronto and its Agencies, Boards, and Commissions, including the nature of negotiations and arbitrations.
2. The reporting process to Council on these processes, such that Council is kept abreast of parameter setting, negotiations, and settlement.

Sincerely,

Shelley Carroll
City Councillor
Don Valley North